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RELEASE IN PART B5

““

From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Saturday, October 15, 2011 10:10 PM

To: 'NidesTR@state.gov'

Cc: 'millscd @state.gov'

Subject: Re:

Thx for the updates. B5

----- Original Message —-—

From: Nides, Thomas R [mailto:NidesTR@state.gov]-
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 12:53 PM

To:H

Cc: Mills, Cheryl D <MilisCD @state.gov>

Subject:

Follow up per your call. 1. Spoke to Price and he will not send letter (for now) and told him | will keep him posted on my
conversations with Oren. 2. Spoke to Dicks (and steve) and believe we are all on same page and we chat again in
afternoon. 3. Lowey and | also spoke and will keep her up to date. 4. Malawi this is MCC compact which was agreed to at
April meeting. That said we are now re looking at it now do to the new anti freedom of press and other new activities.
MCC has been on operational hold since July. 5. | have asked Hammer to follow up on Egypt issue which he also mention
to you. Finally, Andrew Tisch said the speech was a home run.
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